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No. F6/DFS/MS/EH/NDZ/2025/ 27\ Dated: || /©9/2025

To,
The Manager,
Ikka Hospitality,
Property No.32, First floor, Defence Enclave,
Main Road, Shahdara, Delhi-110092.

Sub: - Regarding grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Ikka Hospitality located at Property
No.32, First floor, Defence Enclave, Main Road, Shahdara, Delhi-110092.

Sir,

This has a reference to your MHA portal application No. 2025080412220 dated:20.08.2025,
on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that premises was inspected by the
officer concerned of this department on 03/09/2025 in the presence of Mr. Abhishek Chauhan

(Owner) and observed that building comprised of Basement + Ground + 3 Upper floors (Restaurant
running on first floor only).

Following shortcomings were observed during time of inspection:
Fire check doors not provided in kitchen.

Hose reel provided but not functional.

Internal hydrants provided but not functional.

Pump provided but not functional.

Overhead tank of capacity 10,000 liters provided against the requirement of 20,000 liters.
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In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements

shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take
suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,
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VIRENDRA SINGH
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
n]CIG)jBI.III FIRE SERVICE
Copy to: -

1. The Commissioner, MCD Civic Center, New Delhi, w.r.t.- MCD portal 11D 2025080412220

dated:20.08.2025. -



